

Mosinee Youth Baseball Board Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Details

Date: August 24th, 2025

Call to Order: 6:07 pm

Location: Virtual

Board Attendees

Brandon Schreiner (President)

Chris Savickis (Vice President)

Jerrod Gould (Treasurer¹)

Melissa Vachowiak (Secretary)

Ryan Talbert

Steve Cherek

Brian Zell (A)

Brad Menning

Kyle Sabatke

Jodi Maguire (A)

Jim Henaman

Paul Haas

Brad Pochinski

Dallas Weiler (A)

Ty Cook (A)

Jesse Francis (A)

(P) - Phone in (A) - Absent

Guest Attendees

N/A

Action Items

1. Board

- a. Help at Fall Cleanup.

2. Brandon Schreiner

- a. Post a board opening for Umpire Manager.
- b. Crossbar payment plan options for when offers go out.
- c. Send Travel League tournament options to board for voting and DIBS plan proposal.
- d. Post training facility opportunity to the community.

3. Brad Pochinski

- a. Schedule coaches' meeting and prepare documents.
- b. Prepare MYB Travel League Program documents.

4. Jerrod Gould

- a. Review leaf blower through Charlies for fields.

5. Jim Henaman

- a. Raffle 2026 remaining items.

6. Jodi Maguire

- a. Offer fall cleanup options to remaining people needing City DIBS.

7. Paul Haas

- a. Discuss with training facility owners about special offers.

Important Dates

- Sunday, September 14th at 12:00pm: Fall Cleanup followed by 2025 Season Celebration (Board)
- Sunday, September 21st at 6:00pm: Next MYB Board meeting at Mosinee City Hall
- July 2026: 9U, 11U, and 13U "Battle for the Bling" Travel Tournament
- July 2026: 10U, 12U, and 14U "Battle for the Bling" Travel Tournament

¹ Voted in as Treasurer this meeting.

Minutes

Board Review

Review of Positions Needed

- Treasurer

VOTE 1: Jerrod Gould to be Treasurer for MYB.

Moved by: Jim Henaman

Seconded by: Steve Cherek

Unanimously approved

- Travel League Coordinator

VOTE 2: Brad Pochinski to be Travel League Coordinator for MYB.

Moved by: Chris Savickis

Seconded by: Paul Haas

Unanimously approved

- Other positions can be discussed next meeting.
- Ump Manager – currently Steve Cherek. We should at minimum have someone shadowing to take this over.
 - No one in the meeting displayed interest in shadowing.
 - Brandon Schreiner to post a board opening for the position.

Financial Review

General Overview & Budget

- Sitting very well financially.
- Jerrod Gould will have a more official report next meeting now that he is a Treasurer.

2025 & 2026 Raffle

- 2025 Raffle
 - All cash prizes are sent out and received by the winners.
 - All gun or physical prizes have been claimed at Charlie's Hardware.
 - The invoice to Charlie's has been paid in full.
 - MYB is keeping the string trimmer prize that wasn't taken.
 - Jerrod Gould to look into leaf blower.
 - Ideally this could be a battery Milwaukee tool set so we can get some more battery equipment.
- 2025 Raffle Remaining
 - We have (9) guns (\$4,500 value) that Jim Henaman will be auctioning throughout the winter/spring.
 - We cleared roughly \$22K and will receive an additional \$5-7K most likely on the auctions.
 - Jerrod Gould has worked with Charlie's to develop a Standard Operating Procedure for all future years. We will no longer be responsible for any excess inventory and all guns will be ordered the moment the winner chooses their prize option.
- 2026 raffle license is acquired.

City League Items

City DIBS

- 2025 had 168 registrations with 155 members fulfilling DIBS (92%)
- 13 members (8%) had not fulfilled DIBS and have been contacted via email and phone.
- Jodi Maguire to offer fall cleanup options as a “last, last” option.

Travel League Items

2026 Travel League Registration

- 76 registrations with 68 tryouts as of 08/24/2025.

Grade	Number
2nd	5
3rd	11
4th	9
5th	15
6th	11
7th	11
8th	14

Preferred	Number
8U	4
9U	12
10U	9
11U	15
12U	11
13U	13
14U	12

Age	Number
8	7
9	11
10	9
11	17
12	8
13	16
14	8

- Brad Pochinski to schedule coaches’ meeting to determine teams.
 - Brad Pochinski is going to come up with a board team option to compare against coaches’ picks.
- After teams are determined, Brandon Schreiner to send out offers through Crossbar.
 - Brandon Schreiner to get more information on the Crossbar payment plan and present options to the board.
- We need to have a Travel League document to let the community know how we are handling our travel league.
 - Brad Pochinski to work on this document and present draft.

2026 Tournament Dates

- Do we want to set these now and post already for next year?
 - Tentative Dates
 - July 10-12th for evens/odds
 - July 17-19th for the 10, 12, 14
 - July 24-26th for the 9, 11, 13
 - Do these dates work for most board members?
 - Brandon Schreiner to send out the three weekends in July to see who from the board is available.
Brandon Schreiner to also propose the DIBS handling plan.
- JBA will know the tournament information in January 2026
- When these are posted, make sure that we are advertising “B” level tournament and getting “B” level teams.

Babe Ruth Items

- N/A

Old Business

Fall Cleanup

- September 14th, 2025 starting at 12:00pm and will eat/have drinks afterwards at a place determined later for the 2025 season celebration.

Field Rental

- This person found a different location.

New Business

Indoor Training Facility

- A community family is opening their training center to baseball and would like us to help advertise.
- Brandon Schreiner to post information to the MYB community.
- Paul Haas to discuss with the owners about some special offers/discounts if the board were to pay for our teams.
 - Also, can talk with Andy K on this.

Field Bleachers

- Hockey is asking to borrow our bleachers during the winter months due to being unable to reinstall half of theirs due to updated safety requirements.
- They said they would coordinate everything, make sure they are used respectfully, and returned in the same condition.
- Does everyone agree this is ok?
 - YES

Field Dragging Equipment

- Our current mowers are dying and will need something for next season.
- Can sell the old mowers as a pair to make back some money from this.

MOTION 1: Chris Savickis to spend up to \$4,000 for new field dragging equipment.

Moved by: Steve Cherek

Seconded by: Jim Henaman

Unanimously approved

Next Meeting

- Next meeting: Sunday, September 21st at 6:00pm at Mosinee City Hall
- Future Items:
 - Update the City League Rules –
 - Tie breaker information (games and placement).
 - More strict rules on pitch count during tournament.
 - Photography
 - Robyn Leigh Photography
 - Stacy Stubbe is mentoring Maddy Brooks on what she did in the past.
 - Trending Visuals
 - Tourism Grants for our travel tournaments
 - Website cleanup and updates
 - Building Committee
 - Grilling area
 - Hole in concessions roof
 - Field grass cutting
 - Fixing up the batting cages
 - Putting money into a CD
 - Concession equipment

Adjourn

Time: 7:21 pm

MOTION 2: Adjourn meeting

Moved by: Kyle Sabatke

Seconded by: Jerrod Gould

Unanimously approved

Items Not Currently Resourced

Board Organizational Items

- Board ID
- Website headshots
- Tournament app
 - Does Crossbar do this?
 - <https://exposureevents.com>
- End of Year Survey

Season Potential Updates

- All Star Team Research / second season
- Research weather makeup games for season (low priority based on survey)
- Research additional practice opportunities within the season
 - Mini camps
 - HS baseball players to help
 - Youth Clinic
- Look into more events with the Wausau Woodchucks
 - "Bob Stephens" stephenscgcs@gmail.com – for a Mosinee game night exhibition game.
- Exhibition game where kids who move up a league play with those staying in that league
- Schedule update with Jr on one field and Sr on other
- Travel League: Add more opportunities to draw people in – off season skills training, use HS players; make sure tryouts align with club teams.

Grounds Changes/Updates

- Board parking
- One way only signs for by concession roads
- Emergency vehicle parking by dumpsters
- Rules posted around the field
- Review fields and determine plan
 - Overseeding, top dressed, etc.
 - Play material
- Field tarps
- Scoreboard tower buildings
- Pitching machine
 - Remove/fix rubber guides
 - Rules/SOP for use
 - Ways to stop from “creeping”
- Changing of locks on buildings?
 - Needed or not?
- Updated benches/seating (covered?)
- Sound system updates
- Playground

Concession Stand

- N/A